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ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

CODE ENFORCEMENT
MEMORANDUM
TO: MEMBERS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL BOARD
FROM: Stephanie Howard, Code Compliance Coordinator, Environmental Services

DATE: October 21, 2024

SUBJECT: 2025 Schedule of Meetings

Below are the deadline filing dates for submission of applications to the Environmental Board and
the public hearing dates for 2025. All meetings will be held at 5:00 p.m. in the 1% Floor
Conference Room, Renaissance Center Building, 435 N. Macomb Street, unless otherwise

noted.

DEADLINE FILING DATES

PUBLIC HEARING DATES

DECEMBER 10, 2024
JANUARY 14, 2025
FEBRUARY 13, 2025
MARCH 11, 2025
APRIL 08, 2025
MAY 13, 2025

JUNE 10, 2025

JULY 08, 2025
AUGUST 12, 2025

SEPTEMBER 09, 2025
NOVEMBER 12, 2025

JANUARY 14, 2025
FEBRUARY 11, 2025
MARCH 11, 2025
APRIL 08, 2025

MAY 13,2025

JUNE 10, 2025

JULY 08, 2025
AUGUST 12, 2025
SEPTEMBER 09, 2025

OCTOBER 14, 2025
DECEMBER 09, 2025

As outlined above, the filing deadline is the second Tuesday of the preceding month. Variance
application fees are $1,000.00 plus additional advertising fees and are non-refundable. The above
meeting dates may be subject to change. For specific information, please contact the Code

Compliance Coordinator at (850) 891-7108. Thank you.



